Khalid Jamil

Lab Technician

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: khalid.jamil@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



2011

About

Dr. Khalid Jamil is working as Lab Technician in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Khalid Jamil has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

HOD EE Dr. Khurram Aziz

High sense of respensibility and dedication

BA in Arts University of the Punjab , Pakistan	1998 - 2000
D.A,E in Radar Technology	1985 - 1987
Matric (SSC) in Science FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	1979 - 1981
Experience	
Lab Technician School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2003- Present
Service Engineer Pakistan Microbiological associates , Mall Plaza Saddar Rawalpindi	2001 - 2002
Game Supervisor Alladin Fun House , 6th Road Murree Road Rwalpindi	2001 - 2001
Awards	
SHOD EE Dr. Osman Hasan Valuable contribution in PEC Visit	2019
Best Employee Award	2019
Lecturer SEECS Mr. Abdul Afram Outstanding performance as an organizwr of wrokshop	2011
Principal SEECS Dr. Arshad Ali Valuable and Tremendous contribution towards repair of Five faulty UPS	2011